



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20233112	575, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404588 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 575--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	2049	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20233851	12, 292039 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	13674	\$ 4,606,665.	0.	0.
PRBD20234488	293066 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404605 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2311583	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	44042	\$ 16,636,786.	0.	0.
PRBD20234812	41081 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802043 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-2012003	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 4	2186	\$ 3,017,669.	0.	0.
PRBD20235203	1, 300 HIGH PLAINS LANDING, Rocky View County AB 06412028 NE-12-26-29-04 LBP:9-7-2311821	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	12291	\$ 13,543,455.	0.	0.
PRBD20235207	340 HIGH PLAINS LANDING, Rocky View County AB 06412028 NE-12-26-29-04 LBP:9-7-2311821	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	2183	\$ 2,122,785.	0.	0.
PRBD20235235	2, 19 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412029 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-6-2210631	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	4481	\$ 1,791,136.	0.	0.
PRBD20235273	1, 17 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329060 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:16-11-2210706	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	838	\$ 608,999.	0.	0.
PRBD20235387	2, 120 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734123 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:Unit 36--2310878	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 2	395	\$ 344,925.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20235500	2, 19 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412029 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-6-2210631	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1344	\$ 514,656.	0.	0.
PRBD20235684	1, 505 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332056 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:4-2-2011021	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	1211	\$ 800,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 44,287,075.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20226204	A, 13 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516046 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:18-3-1312270	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	96	\$ 120,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230940	13 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714027 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:5-1-1510793	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	564	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231825	282047 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 08815001 SE-15-28-04-05 AddLegal:EAST 1/2 1/4	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	825	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20232043	32060 AVENTERRA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05710048 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:4-4-1710538	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	301	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20233256	265188 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06834014 NW-34-26-04-05 LBP:-4 W1/2-7710065	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	606	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234123	37 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215183 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:2-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	221	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20234553	243018 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323057 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:10B--9011148	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	232	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234748	65 BEARSPAW POINTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05724016 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:3-3-9210875	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20234982	41 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215031 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:22-1-2011558	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235166	114 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727012 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:11--7911293	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235169	265029 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06736008 SE-36-26-03-05 LBP:4-1-2010437	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	161	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235188	14 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215138 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:16-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	270	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20235271	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235347	27 SPRINGSIDE STREET, Rocky View County AB 04724019 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:13-1-7810847	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	247	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235407	462 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333072 NW-33-25-28-04 LBP:9-2-9913200	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	782	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235495	447 GRAYLING LN, Rocky View County AB 05708195 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:24-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	290	\$ 625,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235543	16 FISHERMANS BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606059 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 54--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235562	262120 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 06218002 SW-18-26-27-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	29	\$ 300,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20235580	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235584	246 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214500 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:12-13-1812355	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	271	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235596	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235604	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	227	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235689	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235703	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	153	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20235721	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	153	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235734	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235807	265035 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06532019 SE-32-26-01-05 LBP:3-4-2310618	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	317	\$ 670,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235810	27 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617038 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:7-6-8511068	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	267	\$ 700,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235839	13 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215189 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	438	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235852	139 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708266 NW-8-25-03-05 LBP:10-29-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 567,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20235859	45 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708100 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	393	\$ 1,031,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235869	21 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618633 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:5-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	426	\$ 1,250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235883	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235888	143 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708267 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-29-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 567,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20235897	143 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708267 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-29-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	67	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235902	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	226	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20235919	115 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013379 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 378--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	144	\$ 520,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235927	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 283,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20235936	92 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708286 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:23-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	342	\$ 367,628.	1.	0.
PRBD20235943	80 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708283 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:20-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	239	\$ 575,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235992	163 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222708 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	231	\$ 296,246.	1.	0.
PRBD20236020	50128 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07925003 SE-25-27-05-05 AddLegal:EXC RD'S & PLAN 9710005	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	153	\$ 278,850.	1.	0.
PRBD20236021	135 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708312 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:34-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	207	\$ 316,448.	1.	0.
PRBD20236035	56 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708277 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	253	\$ 480,717.	1.	0.
PRBD20236052	240 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222730 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	175	\$ 358,554.	1.	0.
PRBD20236062	324 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222821 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-13-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	220	\$ 345,167.	1.	0.
PRBD20236070	115 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013379 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 378--2111703	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236105	236 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222731 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:8-6-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	156	\$ 331,552.	1.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20236112	176 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708390 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	264	\$ 569,942.	1.	0.
PRBD20236122	68 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708280 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	246	\$ 364,290.	1.	0.
PRBD20236154	29 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708096 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	451	\$ 1,961,905.	1.	0.
PRBD20236216	95 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708302 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:24-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	229	\$ 364,290.	1.	0.
PRBD20236307	67 SPRINGSIDE STREET, Rocky View County AB 04724009 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:3-2-7810847	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	44	\$ 174,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 24,318,577.

Total Dwellings Created: 42.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20235221	517 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707204 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-16-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20235563	41 SHARP HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06428025 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:9-2-9512484	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	57	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235699	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235717	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	45	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235729	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	45	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235749	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235753	51 4 ST NE, Langdon AB 03223501 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-14-9810012	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	29	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235764	262204 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07127003 SW-27-27-26-04 LBP:1-1-0710208 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1012924	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235767	110 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013317 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 316--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	21	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235793	282117 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 08617001 SE-17-28-02-05 LBP:1--0011865	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235834	51 BLUERIDGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05618050 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-1-8911460	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,400.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20235899	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235925	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20235933	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236042	8 PINE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913071 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:2-4-1741 EW	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 9,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20236073	158 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833015 NW-33-25-04-05 LBP:3--1119 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236138	52057 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08922009 SE-22-28-05-05 AddLegal:W491.03m lying E of the W230.43	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236152	125 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214361 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:29-9-1311402	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236179	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236188	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236199	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236234	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20236243	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236252	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236257	A, 24043 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05632027 NE-32-25-02-05 LBP:1-3-1210909	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	119	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236270	240 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222730 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 30,955.	0.	0.
PRBD20236273	236 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222731 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:8-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 30,955.	0.	0.
PRBD20236288	274140 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07230006 NW-30-27-27-04 LBP:1-1-1413280	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	87	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236290	05708082 08-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1112762 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1612676, 1612694, 1911856, 2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 24,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20236315	232 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222732 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-6-2111497	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 30,955.	0.	0.
PRBD20236375	436 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214448 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:31-11-1610830	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	11	\$ 5,588.	0.	0.
PRBD20236400	281006 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 08412002 SW-12-28-29-04	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 400.	0.	0.
PRBD20236407	19 WINDMILL WAY, Rocky View County AB 05702057 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:18-4-8911099	15- Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20236435	241108 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811003 NW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH RIVER 1/4 Lease Rec2651	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	96	\$ 20,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236508	292210 TWP RD 262A, Rocky View County AB 06415025 NW-15-26-29-04 LBP:3--9610553	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 43,587.	0.	0.
PRBD20236513	132 PARTRIDGE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04725059 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:8-F-9912835	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 11,664.	0.	0.
PRBD20236548	144 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708350 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-34-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 24,495.	0.	0.
PRBD20236552	30 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704038 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:7-5-1011383	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236582	84 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707156 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-14-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	78	\$ 32,414.	0.	0.
PRBD20236674	19 WINDMILL WAY, Rocky View County AB 05702057 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:18-4-8911099	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	43	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236685	34 WATERMARK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05618203 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:26-2-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	28	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236762	22 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618428 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-7-1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236782	22 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223959 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-4-2110339	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236793	50 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704018 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:4-B-8611329	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 14,624.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20236809	240 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708211 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-32-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 24,495.	0.	0.
PRBD20236836	285230 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 08834003 NW-34-28-04-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,062.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 991,774.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20234487	380, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404393 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 380--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 900.	0.	0.
PRBD20234490	113, 355 CENTRE ST NW, Langdon AB 03222412 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 38--0411285	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	280	\$ 202,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20234680	B, 254 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707342 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-20-2211960	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	642-Clinic, health unit; out-patient clinic, first aid station	133	\$ 170,884.	0.	0.
PRBD20234916	25244 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08618005 SW-18-28-02-05 LBP:-1-9211396	01-New construction	Division 4	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	53	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20235494	291154 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07426002 SW-26-27-29-04	01-New construction	Division 5	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	63	\$ 181,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236101	276, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404289 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 276--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	12	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236386	292200 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410062 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-1611467	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236401	651, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010651 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	432	\$ 210,372.	0.	0.
PRBD20236409	225, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404238 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 225--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236458	220, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404233 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 220--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 1.	0.	0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

PRBD20236520	253220 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619035 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2MR-6-1413483	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	Division 3	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	322	\$ 29,925.	0.	0.
PRBD20236527	243, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404256 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 243--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236539	510, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404523 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 510--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	42	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236575	391, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404404 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 391--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236592	469, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404482 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 469--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236673	383, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404396 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 383--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20236846	372, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404385 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 372--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 1,014,582.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/12/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/11/2023 To 30/11/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						\$.0	0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0